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LOKESH RAY <lokesh.ray@cutm.ac.in>

Fwd: SLI - Offer

2 messages

LOKESH RAY <lokesh.ray@cutm.ac.in>
To: Somanath Pradhan <somanath.pradhan@cutm.ac.in>

Warm Regards,

Lokesh Ray

Manager - Placement 


 +91 9437100949


     lokesh.ray@cutm.ac.in

 Website: https://cutm.ac.in/

 LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/lokesh-ray/

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: IPSITA.TAMBAT<ipsita.tambat@shriramlife.in>

Sent: Thu, 1 Apr 2021 23:54:44 GMT+0530

To: "LOKESH RAY "<lokesh.ray@cutm.ac.in>

Subject: SLI-Offer


Dear Sir,


Based on internship performance we are glad to offer the role of RelationShip Manager below Candidates are selected for the same;

Rohit
Kumar Mohanty
 Abinash 
Sahoo
Sunil Kumar
 Shibani 
Pradhan
Achyuta Swain

Kindly confirm their start date of joining so as to issue their offer letter asap.


Thanks and Regards,

Ipsita Tambat


Warm Regards,

 

   

Lokesh Ray
Manager - Placement
Mob: 9437100949 
E.mail: lokesh.ray@cutm.ac.in |Web: 

 www.cutm.ac.in        

 
From: IPSITA.TAMBAT<ipsita.tambat@shriramlife.in>
Sent: Fri, 2 Apr 2021 15:35:54 GMT+0530

To: "LOKESH RAY "<lokesh.ray@cutm.ac.in>

Subject: Re: ONLINE INTERNSHIP PROGRAM (Work from Home)


Dear Sir,


Greetings for the Day!


PFA...Offer Letters for the Selected Candidates for the Internship Program.


Request to Mail their Acceptance Scan Copy.
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Thanks and Regards,

Ipsita Tambat

 
 
 
 
 
On Wed, Feb 24, 2021 at 5:50 PM IPSITA.TAMBAT <ipsita.tambat@shriramlife.in> wrote:







Dear Sir,

Greetings from Shriram life insurance –Digital channel,

This is Ipsita Tambat , we would like to take the Online Internship classes And Live Projects (Work from Home) for the students of MBA/PGDM for a period of 60-90 days



With PPO to the Best Intern followed by 2 rounds of Interviews...



We also Provide Rewards and Recognitions..






About Shriram Life Insurance :-

 

Shriram Life Insurance is 13 year old company with Head Office located in Hyderabad , part of Shriram Group. SLIC is one of the most profitable compan

 

SLIC had started Digital Business Channel in 2017 and this is the one of the most fastest growing verticals in Life Insurance industry. We also are havin
business.

 

Shriram Life Insurance has won award for “ Best use of Digital for Social & Economic Development ” & also was awarded with a “Special Mention” for Dig
in Mumbai in December 2018 .

 

Shriram Life Insurance Company has focused on reaching the Aam Aadmi through a strategic mix of digital marketing campaigns in regional languages – initially through Hindi, Marathi, Tamil; and with t
specifically targeted towards the common man.

 

SureBüddy App helps customers take the first step towards investing in insurance by providing sponsored life insurance worth Rs. 50,000 to users viewing a specific number of advertisements in a day.

 

Shriram Life Insurance‘s Financial Advisory Program is driven by a mobile application designed to benefit the rural population and provide them with a diagnostic of their financial health. The applicatio
their level of financial insecurity and the importance of life cover, saving and investments.

 

Shriram Life Insurance endeavours to achieve true financial inclusion with a focus on leveraging technology for new innovations; ease of doing business 
to its customers.

 

In our endeavour to expand our team we are looking at fresh MBA graduates to undertake internship who can be trained for this vertical.

 

Looking forward for your positive response to take this further.

 

 

 

 

 

Thanks & Regards,

 

Ipsita Tambat



HR Manager



Digital Business


 

e-mail :ipsita.tambat@shriramlife.in

website : www.shriramlife.com
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Â
 
"The information transmitted in this email is intended solely for the addressee. It is confidential and may be legally privileged. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. Any disclos
and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient then kindly delete the mail from your system. Any opinion or views expressed in this mail may not necessarily reflect that of organiza
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LOKESH RAY <lokesh.ray@cutm.ac.in>
To: Somanath Pradhan <somanath.pradhan@cutm.ac.in>

Ignore the mail, mistakenly sent to you.

Warm Regards,

Lokesh Ray

Manager - Placement 


 +91 9437100949


     lokesh.ray@cutm.ac.in

 Website: https://cutm.ac.in/

 LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/lokesh-ray/

[Quoted text hidden]
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